Eden Township

Licking County, Ohio 10431 Purity Road St. Louisville, Ohio 43071

> BOARD OF TRUSTEES Chuck Dunlap, Chairman Dave Baker Kenneth Hall

> > FISCAL OFFICER Robin McKee

> > > May 31, 2021

This meeting was called to order at 8:00 pm, by Chairman Chuck Dunlap, with all present standing to recite the pledge of allegiance. In addition to Mr. Dunlap the following Eden Township personnel were present; Trustee Dave Baker, Trustee Ken Hall, Fiscal Officer Robin McKee and Mike Baker Road Supervisor, Citizens Harry Farley and David McKee A copy of minutes, monthly cash journal, permanent fund appropriations, and revenue status was given to the trustees.

Trustee Dunlap moved to waive the reading and approved the minutes from the April 26th meeting Trustee Hall seconded the motion.

VOTE: Trustee Baker -yes; Trustee Dunlap -yes; Trustee Hall -yes Motion carried

Public Participation:

Mr. Farley asked about getting the port-a-john back at the playground for the summer months. Trustee Baker moved to rent the port-a-john for the playground for the summer months. Trustee Dunlap seconded the motion.

VOTE: Trustee Baker -yes; Trustee Dunlap -yes; Trustee Hall -yes

Motion carried

Fiscal Officer McKee will contact Affordable and Danville for best pricing and go with the cheaper of the two and arrange for the port-a-john to be set.

Old Business:

Mary Ann Township has gotten their new culverts placed on Stickle Road but still no word on when Smalls will be paving.

Jim and Charlie with Mid-Ohio Paving will be out on June 2nd to look at roads with Trustee Baker.

New Business:

Trustee Baker was contacted by Jeff Hughes in regards to a fence dispute with Stacy McDaniel. Trustee Baker called the prosecutors office to see what steps need to be taken. He advised no to get involved since nothing has happened and that Mr. Hughes may need to contact a civil suit attorney if something should happen.

Trustee Baker was stopped by Mrs. Parish on Stradley Road who explained she is not happy with the road and it is at it's worst in 50 years.

Fiscal Officer McKee explained that Eden Township had not filed an inventory report with the county since 2012 and that in 2019 per ORC we no longer need to file with the county but to keep one on file in the office. A 2021 inventory list was still filed with the county so that they have un updated copy.

The culvert report was also filed for 2021.

Trustee Hall has gotten complaints from citizens in the McCoy addition of the 9 gravel still being on the pavement from this winter. The trustees discussed possibly purchasing a used broom attachment for the pickup to use in future years, but renting one this year for a day to clean all paved areas within the township. Trustee Baker would also contact the county to see if we could use theirs and Southeastern to see if they have one for rent.

Trustee Hall moved to purchase a broom attachment at a cost no more than \$1,000.00. Trustee Baker seconded the motion.

VOTE: Trustee Baker -yes; Trustee Dunlap -yes; Trustee Hall -yes Motion carried

Trustee Baker noticed the spouting on the front of the township hall needs repaired. He will make some calls and have someone come take a look at it.

Trustee Hall mentioned the possibility of selling the 20x40 lot at the corner of Eden Church Road and Purity Road to the home owner abutting the property. He asked that Fiscal Officer McKee bring the property tax paper for this to the next meeting.

Road Report:

The road way is slipping in front of the Perkins residence on Stradley Road.

A Willey Road home owner keeps blowing grass clippings into the ditch and plugging it. Mowing has begun.

411 limestone is needed for culverts.

Kyle Broceus let Mike know that he will begin hauling dirt for the pond on the corner of Houdeshell Road and Purity Road.

Trustee Baker will be installing a new culvert at the property he purchased on Tarlton Road and will call OUPS to have it marked.

Trustee Dunlap moved a motion to pay bills. Trustee Baker seconded the motion.

VOTE: Trustee Hall –yes; Trustee Baker –yes; Trustee Dunlap –yes

Motion carried. The following bills were examined, approved and signed by the Board.

48-2021	Energy Co-op	119.93
49-2021	Energy Co-op	134.02
50-2021	BWC	157.61
52-2021	OPERS	2060.08
53-2021	EFTPS	1061.84
54-2021	Ohio Deferred Comp	100.00
55-2021	Ohio School Tax	42.76
56-2021	State Tax	162.65
11687	Windstream	150.52
11688	Rinehart-Walters-Danner	5519.00
11689	Glenn's Market	390.45
11690	Park National Bank	1006.84
11691	Dave Baker	653.02
11692	Mike Baker	3050.17
11693	Chuck Dunlap	782.29
11694	Kenneth Hall	745.39
11695	Robin McKee	1251.62
11696	Claggett Landscape	2150.00
		\$19,538.19

I certify there are sufficient funds on deposit for the payments of foregoing bills when obligated and funds are now on deposit to pay the above expenditures

_____Robin McKee, Fiscal Officer.

Trustee Hall moved a motion to adjourn. Trustee Baker seconded the motion.

VOTE: Trustee Hall -yes; Trustee Baker -yes; Trustee Dunlap -yes

Motion carried

Meeting adjourned 9:06 pm

Chuck Dunlap, Chairman
•
Dave Baker, Trustee
Kenneth Hall, Trustee
Robin McKee, Fiscal Officer